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From: H 

Sent: 5/191201112:18:50 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Memo on my dinner 

Attachments: Memo to SOS HRC.docx 

From: senjohnker~ [ 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 06:37 PM 
To: H 
Cc: 
Subject: Memo on my dinner 

Hillary- Sorry for the delay. Thanks for your help. Available to talk anytime you want. John 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Wed, 18 May 2011 20:18:50 ·0400 

Fw: Memo on dinner 

[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06133684 Date: 12/01/2016 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06133684 Date: 12/01/2016 

......................................... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

PR _RIM _PAGER _ TX }LAG: 
PR RIM MSG REF 10: - - - -
PR RIM MSG FOLDER 10: - - - -
PR_RIM_DELETED _BY_DEVICE: 
PR_RIM_MSG _ON_DEVICE) J: 

true 
-1746941498 
-3 
true 
true 
1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06133684 Date: 12/01/2016 

86 


